C-11

From: Cash Heinrich

To: foil

Subject: [EXTERNAL] ERIE - Mortgage Foreclosure FOIL Request
Date: Thursday, April 24, 2025 1:57:39 PM

This message was sent from outside the organization. Do not open links or attachments unless you recognize the
source of this email and know the content is safe.

Hi,

I hope this email finds you well.

I want to have a list of mortgages foreclosure surplus funds from 2015 up to this date.

This should include index/case number, Title of Action, Action #, together with the surplus
amounts. Thank you!

Regards,

Cash Heinrich

Pinnacle Partners
Asset Recovery Specialist

212.470.3881 | pinnaclepartnersny.com | info@pinnaclepartners.com
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